Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:24 AM

To: 'Syrstad, Eric'

Subject: RE: 629100 1436 Grant Ave, San Lorenzo, Ca RO00000373 Fieldwork Notification
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi Eric,

Yup; I’m the new case worker. Good guess or did you check Geotracker? Either way, thanks for the update on the site
and planned work. Also, please use this correspondence as approval of your request for an extension to May 15, 2010.

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Syrstad, Eric [mailto:esyrstad@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 629100 1436 Grant Ave, San Lorenzo, Ca RO00000373 Fieldwork Notification

Mark,

Good Afternoon. Are you the regulatory contact for this site 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo, CA? It was Steve
Plunkett, and we were under the impression that he still was. Please see the e-mails below for project details. We are
currently working on completing the 1* quarter 2010 monitoring report and the Additional Site Investigation Report.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions or if you are not the correct contact for this site.
Regards,

Eric Syrstad, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers and Associates
(CRA)

5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608
E-mail: esyrstad@craworld.com
Phone:510.420.3317
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This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health [mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:32 AM

To: Syrstad, Eric

Subject: RE: 629100 1436 Grant Ave, San Lorenzo, Ca RO00000373 Fieldwork Notification

Hello Eric,

This email is in response to your email regarding status of the site. | have transferred to the CUPA program, and as such |
am no longer the case worker responsible for oversight of LUFT/SLIC cases. Please contact the LOP program manager
(Donna Drogos) to discuss any program issues related to this site.

Thank you for your cooperation

Steven Plunkett

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 383-1767
Fax: (510) 337-9335
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is also its engine."

From: Syrstad, Eric [mailto:esyrstad@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: 629100 1436 Grant Ave, San Lorenzo, Ca RO00000373 Fieldwork Notification

Steven,

The client for this site has had many personal and financial difficulties over the last year. Unfortunately, both George
Jaber and his wife Frida Jaber have passed away. Now the site is part of the George and Frida Jaber 1989 Family Trust,
with Phil Jaber as the client contact, same address. Please make changes to your files for future correspondence. The
site was also suspended from the fund as a priority level C claimant and the client was unable to pay for the investigation.
This site is now back in the fund as a priority level B claimant, and we are able to move forward with the proposed
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work. Due to these reasons, the technical report request date of May 15, 2009 was not able to be achieved. We are
requesting an extension to May 15, 2010 to complete the fieldwork and report in a timely manner.

This e-mail is also to notify you that we will be performing the proposed fieldwork for this site starting on February 9, as
described in the work plan ‘Site Investigation, Preferential Pathway and Work Plan Report’. The proposed work will take
into account the technical comments as indicated in your agency correspondence dated March 17, 2009.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss this any further or have any questions.
Regards,

Eric Syrstad, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers and Associates
(CRA)

5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608
E-mail: esyrstad@craworld.com
Phone:510.420.3317
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This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.



